From: L. Rosenbloom

To: *CI-StPaul Contact-Council; Lucky R. Radio Talk Show
Cc: Yahoo News; Pioneer Press; Ap Info

Subject: Re: Public Improvement Construction/Assessment
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:04:55 PM

Please, Acknowledge receiving this email.
6/4/2024
1549 hours.

File # M02403
PARCEL ID # 35-29-23-41-0167

Re: 2024 Mill City Overlay

I received a letter w/o a date regarding the matter above-
mentioned.

This is one of the most brilliant ideas of the 15th century.

The assessment information claims that Tiger Jack's (the only
remaining structure from the Rondo era) shall benefit from this
project in justification for the $527.00 assessment fee.

I am asking you to prove this claim. I will not benefit. Prove
this benefit claim.

Respond within on or before 6/2/2024 at 1500 hours.

Lucky Tiger Jack Rosenbloom
Make my comment a part of the agenda comments on June 26,
2024.

L.Rosenbloom Paralegal Expungement Office, Because Timing and
Strategy Moves the Court in Your Favor.
Ptr. Lucky, MA, BA, AS, A.S.P.D.
State Clergy Number 7345.
"If you bring me a problem, bring a solution with it because there are a lot of solutions

in the field waiting for problems."
Lucky Rosenbloom - Keep Your Faith In God Just Give It A1l
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